



**Dommerich Elementary PTA
General Board Meeting Agenda
November 13, 2018**

Welcome and Call to Order—Stacy Wilde 7:21pm

Attendance: 30

Thanksgiving Celebration

Approval of Minutes (from September 2018) —Erica Bates

Report of Officers

• **President- Stacy Wilde**

○ Thank yous:

- Sarah Chule and Skate Night Committee for great skate party
- Erin Baker and Anne Wilson and PIE Committee for great Jeremiahs treat for the whole school. They were able to get it all donated. PIE Committee for Tijuana Flats Spirit Night and Sonny's Spirit Night. And PIE committee for McDonalds donations for the SAC Mentoring Program
- PIE committee for organizing a special welcome for our Teach In guests this week
- The Manly Family and Sonny's BBQ for an amazing Spirit Night
- Walk and Roll for a great International Walk to School Day, organizing city and school officials to walk with the students
- FF Committee for completing the class prizes by November—Popsicles in the garden for the entire school, pizza for 16 classes and donuts and game time for 5 classes. The last class prize is be on the news which will take place in February.
- Staff Luncheon Committee for a great dinner for Conference night and great luncheon for November the day after Halloween.
- Box Tops Committee for a great November collection and for a timely update for the PTA bulletin
- Christine Summers for Birthday Books every month.
- Harvest Hoedown Committee for a fantastic event

○ Star Volunteers:

- From the Harvest Hoedown Committee:
 - Katie Minter, Jennifer Lammey and Stacy Monnar
- Sheryl Asarnow for Staff Lunches,
- Christine Summers for Birthday Book Club

• **Principal Report-Karen Verano**

- Principal Verano- School Board meeting, Ms. Permenter filled in
- Thank you to the Harvest Hoedown committee
- Walk & Roll Committee
- Hospitality Committee for lunch and staff conference night dinner
- Erin Baker and Cari Rotenberger for getting the Big Chiefs/Little Chiefs program started
- Running Tribe Committee and Mrs. Wilhite and Coach Meewas
- Fall Fundraiser committee for all the prize days
- 5th grade for a great science project night

- o Community Outreach for the Food Drive and the upcoming clothing drive

Happenings Now at the school...

- o Guidance, Mrs. Fratrik and CHILL 2 days per week
- o Photo Release Update
- o Please visit <http://parentaccess.ocps.net/general/district.aspx> to complete the digital permission form for each OCPS student so that your child will be in the yearbook.
- o Sign up now for ADDitions – you will need to be additions approved to attend all the field trips and class parties
- o Big Chiefs and Little Chiefs
- o Tutoring to starting in the new year
 - o Thursdays after school. We are trying to pair it with other after school activities on Thursdays that the students will already be participating in. It will be for students in 4th and 5th or 3rd.4th and 5th still working on the logistics
 - o Chorus performance at the Orlando Magic game
 - o Mathletes Competition- they have had 2 so far
 - o NEHS Inductions- This will take place on November 27

- **Vice President-Mandy Manly- no report**

- **Treasurer- Jennifer Clark**

- o 120,000 is the balance
- o Working on changing the bank account over to our bank and new account

- **Membership & Assistant Treasurer- Elizabeth McGlamery**

- o Over 400 members
- o Buddy system, if you know someone who has not joined the PTA yet, please encourage them to do so.
- o Businesses-we are need of more businesses. If you know someone or you have a business interested, we need more businesses

- **Corresponding Secretary- Ashley Cooper**

SENT:

- Birthday cards to Julie Roth, Emily Davis and Kim Ludlow

RECEIVED:

- Thank you from Mrs. Verano for birthday bunt cake
- Thank you from Mrs. Ferguson for supporting Bridge Club
- Thank you for conference night dinner Pansy Gilbert & Mrs. Verano
- Thank you from Mrs. Workman for gift card to support her family.
- Thank you from Mrs. Vittetow for helping support her classroom needs.

- **Parliamentarian—Amy Yohe -no report**

Yearbook:

We are starting to collect photos. If you have taken pictures we are started to put the fall pages together. You can submit your pictures to your yearbook rep or you can email them to Stacy or to your room rep.

Presentation

ADDitions One on One Assistance and Q and A by Janet Young

Double check your account! It should say “active.” You can email Melissa Hayman, Janet or Ms. Iris to check if you are unsure as well.

Additions question- attaching yourself to a label

Do you need to attach yourself your additions “label”?

You do not have to assign yourself to a label unless you are volunteering for something specific, like a party or field trip or special volunteer activity in the classroom.

Photo release:

It’s on Progress Book. You need your child’s 480 number in order to get into their account. Ms. Iris can look up the user name, password and 480 number if you do not know it.

If you are having challenges logging in, Janet will help! Contact her.

If you do not know if you have completed the form, you can contact the office and they have a list. The photo releases need to be signed by March

Committee Reports

- **Academic Programs-STEAM Night coming December 12^t Amy Orseno**
 - Science Night 5:30-8
 - 5:30-6 dinner from Chick Fil A
 - 6-730 OSC stations, 6-730 SSC Telescopes outside, OCS Kaboom Show 7:30-8 in the cafeteria
 - We will need parent volunteers to help with the stations
 - Complete 10 stations and you will be entered into a raffle for 4 Orlando Science Center
- **Big Chiefs Night Out: Megan Cooper**
 - Thursday, April 11 Maitland Art and History Museum
 - Beginning stages of planning
 - Sponsorship opportunities and donation
 - Committee will be meeting after Thanksgiving, if you are interested in joining the committee we are also
- **Box Tops: Tina LaRue**
 - only 11 teachers turned in box tops this past month
 - K-1st are doing awesome!
 - Next collection is December 7th
- **Community Outreach: Ashley Dedekind**
 - Food Drive last week- 3rd grade was the winner with 292 items
 - Girl Scout group 178 help with posters and collecting the food at Running Tribe
 - Our next things is Clothing Drive
 - Infant -teen sizes for all clothing and shoes
 - Coats are needed!
 - Holiday Toy Drive starts in December
 - Sign up Genius will be sent out by Amber soon. If you are interested in donating a toy look for that email or if you are interested in supporting an entire family, please contact Amber Woodard
 - Wrapping paper, if you have any we are going to use that to give to our families
- **Harvest Hoedown: Jenn Clark**
 - Harvest Hoedown was last weekend.
 - Amy and Jennifer-stood to be recognized
 - Ms. Pfeifer for the balloon decorations
 - Event Sponsor: Orlando Dodge Chrysler Jeep
 - We raised 3,000 from the event!
 - PIES present: Action Force Baseball Academy, Champion Karate Winter Park, Four Rivers BBQ, Jewish Community Center of Greater Orlando, Mathnasium of Winter Park, Rainbow Sno-Cones, Under the Lights Flag Football - Winter Park
 - Raffle Winner was Ashley Willis
- **PIES: Erin Baker**
 - Zoe's Kitchen December 4th
 - Champion Karate December 8th
 - Parent night, 100% will given back to Dommerich
 - Tijuana Flats/Skate Night January 10th
 - Bagel King January 12
 - New Spirit day with them. It's on a Saturday
- **Running Tribe: Massie Wanzenberg (Natalie Ferguson Spoke)**
 - Volunteer Sign Up Genius sent out monthly
 - We will need someone to stand by the gate each morning as well.
 - Prize system
 - We are in the process in scaling back the prize system.
 - We are doing mileage tags that go onto
 - 276 registered, 206 active runners

- Track Shack sponsored races, you can email the team and they will receive lap credit for the races.
 - Smile Mile is coming up and they are working on getting a Dommerich team together to go
 - Our Tuesday Chair person has resigned
 - If you are interested in doing this position, please contact Massie. You will need to be there Tuesdays to man the
 - Thursdays Massie Wanzenberg is there. We need a parent volunteer to be in charge on Tuesdays
 - We need to look at next year. We need at least 12 volunteers a month in order to keep it running.
 - If we cannot get that commitment, then we will need to look changing the outline. We may need to scale back and do less days or 12 weeks at a time.
- **Walk n Roll: Amy Yohe**
 - Walk and Roll is tomorrow November 14
- **Facebook-Erin Weber**
 - Our rating is a 2- someone put a bad rating
 - If you are interested in giving us a good review, this will help with our rating
 - Like the posts, this will help it be seen in new feeds
- **Room Reps- Erica Bates**
 - Reps-Email your classes the emails that are sent to you by the Room Rep committee
 - If you haven't been receiving emails, please let your rep know or Erica Bates with the room rep committee ericabates@gmail.com
 - Class parties for the holidays are coming up. The PTA is hoping to cover all the costs associated with the parties for the stations/snacks The Lead reps are working with the teachers to coordinate the activities and snacks.
 - Questions about other parties and if the PTA covered those costs?
 - The PTA has increased the budget for the holiday and the end of year parties. Other throughout the year grade levels choose to do activities in the classroom and ask parents to send in items for these activities. This is a grade level choice and subject based. This is not something that the PTA finically supports.

New Business

- Harvest Hoedown Raffle
 - Ashley Willis
- Attendance Raffle
 - Rebounderz tickets- winner was
- Special Teacher Project Fund
 - In this fund we budgeted \$6,500 we have spent just under \$2000
 - Teachers put in a request for their classroom
 - Spring Musical- Beauty and the Beauty \$1000.50
 - Questions-
 - Do you Club to participate? You must be in chorus to participate. She will reopen applications in the spring.
 - Scripts and royalties
 - Parents have to pay? No, they do not. This is supported by the PTA
 - Shirts were purchased last year by the parents-but they were not required
 - How was it funded last year?
 - It was sponsored last year by TEAK restaurant (\$1000) and by the PTA (\$695)
 - The set and the supplies were purchased by the sponsorship last year
 - Why is the cost of the show different?
 - Each show costs different amounts
 - The Disney shows are more expensive but they also help to include more students
 - Will transportation be provided for students to other activities?
 - We offered it three times last year but no one took the bus. We are looking into the bus for tutoring.

- We are working on afterschool activities such as chess club or chorus and then tie that into the tutoring
 - The parents and students in the school get to see it. The show is free and it runs two nights.
- Motion to approve the funding to purchase the Spring Musical Beauty and The Beast Rights:
 - -Erin Baker made a motion
 - Jennifer Ruiz-Augusta seconded the motion
 - Motion approved
- Meeting adjourned 8:31pm